
i~l~Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2000 10:47 AM
~l~’To: Mike MceskowiLr.; Doug Glen

Subject: RE: results of Ioday*s meeding on wrap7 support

Terri£ic. Congratulatlo~e to all ~nvolved. R

..... Original Message .....
From: Mike Moskowitz
Sent: Tuesday0 August 29, 2000 5:35 PM
To; Doug Glen; Richurd Lang
Subject: FW: results of today,s meeting on wmp~ support

Seek bar & FF now works for "legal" WMP-7 support of our current Buretware release.
We are firm!y on track for making this a supportable product release in a timely manner.

..... Original Message .....
From: Brad Thayer
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2000 4:48 P~
TO: EdMichehl; Mike Moskowitst Dave ~gan; June White
Cc: Kim Massingale; Laks Sampath
Subject: RE: results o£ today’s meeting on wmp7 support

Po~ke-

We’ve fixed the seeking problem ~or t~e URLMO~ approac~ in WMP7, sO we expect to be able

~ t~ll looking at #3, specifically trying to f~nd a method by whloh we can get MPEG and
ther non-WM~ formate to work ~= WMP7.

Th~nks
Brad

..... Original Message
~rom: Ed Michehl
Sent; Monday, A~guet 28, 20~0 5:18 PM
To: Mike Moskowitz; Dave Egan; June White
CC: Ed Michehl; Brad Thayer; K~m Mass~ngale; Lake Sampath
S~bject: results of ~o~ay’s meeting on wn~7 suppo~

1) long-term, wmp7 must support live .asf files w~th full functionality. (seek, slower
than real ~ime, etc.) this means we m~st use the wmfsdk, and are ~roceedlng in this
direction for the Holmes release.
LICENSING ISSUES WILL BE RESOLVED BY MARKETING

2) short tem, we must sh~w an abillty to play a~d s~k archived .asf files using wmp~.
this product should be fully ~s~ed withi~ Its sp~clflc, llml~ ~apab~l~les.

3) the problems of coexistence between wmpY/wmp6 (other f~le types, installation, etc.l
must be worked out.

4) this effort will have an impact on the h~Imes release date - to be quantified.

ed michehl
b~rst.com
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